Questions and Answers from Interested Parties for RFP No. ED-08-R-0047, regarding the Draft Performance-based Statement of Work:

1. Question: We would like to be considered for integrating [our software tool for promoting reading comprehension among adult learners] with the Web Portal you plan to develop.  However, it is not likely that we would be full solution providers.  How best should we approach this in terms of sending in a response to your solicitation?

Answer: According to Department Directive OS:1-105, The U.S. Department of Education (ED) is prohibited from endorsing a curriculum.  Therefore, it would be inappropriate to consider a learning tool from a private vendor for the Adult Learning Web site. 

2. Question:  Your notice mentions that there will be subcontracting opportunities. 

a.  How would these opportunities be presented and along what time line?  

b.  Would these [subcontracting opportunities] be announced as open bid solicitations, or would the prime contractor do this on their own?  

Answer: There are extra points for an offeror either being a small business, small disadvantaged business, woman-owned small business, HUBZone small business or Service-Disabled Veteran-Owned Small Business.  These additional small business utilization points may also be earned if an offeror offers the Department a subcontracting plan that follows certain Departmental goals for the categories of small business, small disadvantaged business, woman-owned small business, HUBZone small business or Service-Disabled Veteran-Owned Small Business.  The timeline is posted in www.fedbizopps.gov and in the solicitation. 

The following is provided for information purposes only: The U.S. 

Department of Education negotiates with the U.S. Small Business 

Administration to develop annual small business procurement goals for 

both prime contracts and subcontracts. The Department's subcontracting 

goals for fiscal year 2008 are as follows:

i.
Small Business 37.5%

ii.
Small Disadvantaged Business 5%

iii.
Woman-Owned Small Business 5%

iv.
HUBZONE Small Business 3%

v.
Service-Disabled Veteran-Owned Small Business 3%

NOTE: The categories listed above imply no order of preference.

The Department has a goal of awarding to prime contractors 12.79% of 

contracting dollars to small businesses, and the same percentages as 

listed above to Small Disadvantaged Businesses (5%), Woman-Owned Small 

Businesses(5%), HUBZONE Small Businesses (3%), and Service-Disabled 

Veteran-Owned Small Businesses (3%).

The Department therefore encourages teaming relationships. 

The prime contractor must propose and compete their subcontracts following Federal Acquisition Regulation's requirements. (See among other references in the FAR Part 44, and Part 15, particularly Part 15.404-3 Subcontract pricing considerations.) 

3.  Question: Are there any other incumbents besides the University of Michigan contract listed in the presolicitation notice? 

Answer:  The University of Michigan is the prime contractor for contract ED05CO0062.

4. Question:  How do we submit a proposal?

Answer:  The solicitation, when released, will have "Instructions to Offerors" which should help your organization to submit a proposal.  The solicitation will be released via www.fedbizopps.gov as required in the FAR.

5.  Question:  Who do we telephone for a discussion about the project?

Answer:  Unfortunately, we do not promote telephone communications for this full and open procurement.  The Department's preferred method of communications during the procurement process is via email. Forward your questions directly to the email addresses listed on www.fedbizopps.gov for this procurement and the Department will answer the question and provide answers to all, if it is new information.

